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‘ (Type in plain text or code)
Via __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
.......____..._._._..._..._..._._._._._._____,__.__._.___...._...__.__._._—.._....._._.......__.___._'L ________
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113-C)
RE: JOHthggELLI, aka
AR
" BEN FARBER, AUSA, Los Angeles, who 1s handling 0CD
cases is'calling a number of witnesses to appear before a
ederal Grand Jury in Los Angeles on
_ [FARBER advised that a
< subpoena was being issued for to appear as a witness
#y-7|, ~ for purpose of asking him about |
A
' é?l [Information ceived as to whether subpoena
actually served on B JFK Law 10(a)2
LA 4396-C* has been able to furnish no definite
information as to when ROSSELLI returned from Las Vegas
subsequent to his departure from Los Angeles on 7/30/63. -
His car was not at his apartment from 7/1/63 through 7/5/63
It was at the apartment on 7/6/63 and then was gone from
7/7 and”7/8/63.
LA 4268-C advised that ROSSELLI was at the Frlars
Club on the afternoon of 7/8/63 in company with MAURICE
FRIEDMAN, part owner of the New Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas,
Nevada. .
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